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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:14 pm

To: OH Vale

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJR6365U
Dear Vale,

The market value for SJR 6365U is $ 52K (est) as at December 2019.

« Wishing you @ Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 8:44 pm

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJR6365U

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale, Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 31/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.



'Shir-léx Hiew (LKK Auto) '

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 8:44 pm
To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-

auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: OH Vale; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJIR6365U
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Vale, Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 31/12/2019 |~
Hocle. A nn

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
745D

SJR6365U

Yes

02 Jan 2020

B.M.W.

3201 AT 2.0L ABS D/AIRBAG HID 2WD 40R
Blue

2008
A4711327N46B20BD
WBAPG56010NL23455
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$41,093.00

02 Jul 2009

02 Jul 2009

$41,093.00

01 Jul 2029

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$42,885.00

$40,728.00

$40,728.00

OK



1/13/2020 Used BMW 320i Car for Sale in Singapore, CSH Motors (S) Pte Ltd - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.CDM Login  Sign up

" New Cars Ised Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

24-Hour Clinic @ Clementi

Open on all weekends & public holidays. Visit our website for estimat

éMW_BSgries 320i v fgﬁcg Raljge ) w"‘ : [jgpréi:ﬁial_:_ignm '.. L Yga-r Reg ¥ VehmleType oy N

Home » Used Cars » CSH Motars (S) Pte Ltd » BMW 3 Series 320i (COE till 01/2029)

BMW 3 Series 320i (COE till 01/2029)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $53,800
Depreciation $5,960 /yr Reg Date 20-Jan-2009
(9yrs 6days COE left)
Mileage 68,000 km (6.2k /fyr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $1,329 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $28,279 as of today (change) OMV $39,305
COE $31,335 ARF $39,305
Engine Cap 1,995 cc Power 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,390 kg No. of Owners @

Type of Vehicle Luxury Sedan

g

&
Features —-—!ﬁ

Location M
Powerful And Responsive 2L Engine Producing 154HP, 6 Speed Automatic Transmission, 6 Airbags, Cruise Control, st
Traction Control, Rear Wheel Drive, View specs of the BMW 3 Series Sedan (2005-2012)
Shortlist Compare Add nc
Accessories Report Error More Actions
BMW Factory Audio System,Sports Rims, Multi Function Steering, Push Start/Stop Button, Parking Sensors.
Description el il
Consignment Unit. 1 Owner Only. Very Low Mileage Done. 100% Loan Approval. 100% Loan Approval. Call Us CSH Motors (S) Pte Ltd

For Viewing Now.

19 vehicles for sale. 29 sold in past 3 mths
Categary Do = 31 fufi) gy )7/’f ég?”&”ﬁé‘ii“é“ v
COE Car, Low Mileage Car - e 4”"‘;% - 50 T:]r: 6:62066: randstan
Status /f VvV o u )2 3 Jp _ff‘eﬂd-; "'L :_ij Search cars nearby
VU~ 11200 Yoiop ozl e
Resources by — 9 Lo — L4y Sam Ng 97765998 ©

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

g Q Vehicle Evaluation
At e Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more

Posted on: 17-13n-3030 1 1 ack lindated on: 12-Jan-2020
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